From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3711/2018 (FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Central),

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Forests,

Regional Office, (North-Centre Zone) 25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-
248001 (Uttiakhand).

Dated Shimla-1, the 11 MAR 2019

Diversion of 8.9899 ha of forest land in favour of Manali Roapways
Pvt. Ltd. Solang Valley, Tehsil Manali, Distt. Kullu. H.P. for the
construction of Manali Ropeway Project within the jurisdiction of
Kullu Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P.
(Online No. FP/HP/Others/31593/2018).

Kindly refer to your office online EDS dated 15.02.2019 on the subject

cited proposal.

2.

Reply to the EDS vide your above referred letter is submitted as

below:-

1

CA site for Compensatory afforestation has been proposed in Bhutti Range as
per RO Bhutti’s report; the altitudinal zone of the site proposed for CA in
Dughilag beat is not suitable for propagation of Kharsu and Bhojpatra. Further,
RO, Bhutti has reported that Ban Oak, Deodar and others BL species. which
are suitable and appropriate for this zone, will be planted.

Digital map of CA site has now been uploaded at para 13 online part-11. The
digital map and KML of CA site are matching now.

Comments of CWLW have now been uploaded online part-Il as additional

documents.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above. ’Pwt

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1



